
 

TO:  Board of Trustees/Mr. David Meadows 

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 

RE:  Grant Acceptance 

DATE:  May 10, 2011 

 

 

The following grants have been awarded to the Tupelo Public 

School District.  At this time, we request that the T.P.S.D. Board of 

Trustees acknowledge and accept this grant on behalf of the 

District. By accepting this grant, the Board also authorizes the 

Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the 

grant awarded amount to the appropriate budget. 

 

 

TPSD Grant #1108 Presented “to submit” 9/28/10 Bd Mtg. 

Grant Source: Project Fit America (funded by Blue Cross/Blue 

 Shield of MS Foundation) 

Grant Site: Lawhon, Lawndale, Pierce 

Grant Title: Project Fit America for Tupelo Schools 

Grant Purpose: To furnish and install outdoor and some indoor 

fitness equipment at schools listed. 

Amount Requested:  $78,000 ($26,000 per site) 

District Grant Contact: MA Plasencia, Carroll, Harbin, Britton 

Grant Period:  2011-2012 School Year 

 

 


